From: Doll, Laura

Sent: 3/1/2014 2:38:26 PM

To: Pete, Aaron (aaron.pete(@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:

Bec:

Subject: RE: PG&E Gas leak optimization pilot program -- Sacramento field visit by Denise
Tyrell and Liza Malashenko (CPUC Safety & Enforcement Division)

Aaron - let’s take March 18 and then perhaps we will have a couple backup dates if there are
conflicts or bad weather.

Pl send an outlook invite!
Thanks

Laura

From: Pete, Aaron [mailto:aaron.pete@cpuc.ca.gov}

Sent: Friday, February 28, 2014 9:38 AM

To: Doll, Laura

Subject: RE: PG&E Gas leak optimization pilot program -- Sacramento field visit by Denise Tyrell and
Liza Malashenko (CPUC Safety & Enforcement Division)

Hi Laura, looks like both Denise and Liza will be available on March 18th, 19th or 25",

Thank you,
Aaron K. Pete
SED Administration

415-703-2179

From: Doll, Laura [mailto:LRDD@pge.com]

Sent: Friday, February 28, 2014 6:26 AM

To: Pete, Aaron

Subject: Re: PG&E Gas leak optimization pilot program -- Sacramento field visit by Denise Tyrell and
Liza Malashenko (CPUC Safety & Enforcement Division)
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Yikes -- just realized | didn't respond to you! Yes, the place remains the same (Sacramento)
but it could be morning or afternoon. Any time between 8 am (which I'm guessing is too early)
and 2 pm.

Thanks Aaron.

Laura

From: Pete, Aaron [mailto:aaron.pete@cpuc.ca.govl

Sent: Tuesday, February 25, 2014 03:23 PM

To: Doll, Laura

Subject: RE: PG&E Gas leak optimization pilot program -- Sacramento field visit by Denise Tyrell and
Liza Malashenko (CPUC Safety & Enforcement Division)

Sorry Laura, | meant the place and time period will remain the same but on a different
date.

Thank you,
Aaron K. Pete
SED Administration

415-703-2179

From: Pete, Aaron

Sent: Tuesday, February 25, 2014 11.09 AM

To: 'Doli, Laura’

Subject: RE: PG&E Gas leak optimization pilot program -- Sacramento field visit by Denise Tyrell and
Liza Malashenko (CPUC Safety & Enforcement Division)

Hi Laura, will the place and time period remain the same?
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Thank you,
Aaron K. Pete
SED Administration

415-703-2179

----- Original Appointment-----

From: Doll, Laura [mailto:LRDD@pge.com]

Sent: Monday, February 24, 2014 10:18 AM

To: Pete, Aaron

Subject: Declined: PG&E Gas leak optimization pilot program -- Sacramento field visit by Denise Tyrell
and Liza Malashenko (CPUC Safety & Enforcement Division)

When: Wednesday, February 26, 2014 10:00 AM-12:30 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).
Where: Meet at PG&E Sacramento Service Center: 5555 Florin Perkins Rd. (directions attached)

Aaron — let me know when in March we can reschedule this?

Thanks

Laura

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
To learn more, please visit hitp://www.pge.com/about/company/privacy/customer/
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